

## Divine Child High School

10/12/2021 | 7:02 p.m. *Meeting called to order by* Erika Laszlo 34 people in attendance

- 1. Opening prayer led by Erika Laszlo
- 2. Introduction of Mr. Chris Lueck, School Social Worker

Mr. Lueck spoke about anxiety and depression in teens.

- a. Mr. Lueck shared diagnostic descriptions of anxiety and depression
- b. Parents concerned about their teen can call the school counselor, your doctor, or go to the ER if needed.
- c. Parents are welcome to contact the school, and counselors can discreetly check-in with the student.
- d. The counseling office can provide a list of referrals of mental health professionals.
- 3. Review/Approve Minutes from previous meeting
  - a. Anne Cibor moved to approve the 9/13/2021 minutes. Jen Buckley seconded.
  - b. No correspondence
- 4. Board Members Reports
  - a. Faculty Representative, Mr. Tony Trudel shared information about school events through 11/7/21
    - i. Every other week, there is a schoolwide Mass. On the weeks in between, there is schoolwide "The Great Adventure" programming about faith and spirituality.
    - ii. The final home football game will be on 10/22/21.
    - iii. Mr. Trudel and Ms. Delgado will be participating at the Halloween Concert 10/31.
    - iv. After school on 11/1, there will be a fall festival after school.
  - b. President's Report, Erika Laszlo reviewed upcoming dates, listed on page two
  - c. Vice President's Report, Michelle Rudzinski
    - i. Last month, the Cappachino Man coffee cart was appreciated by the teachers.
    - ii. The marching band earned "1" ratings (top) tonight.
  - d. Treasurer's Report, Mary Jo Bushart-Luke with additional details provided by Erika Laszlo
    - i. Starting balance was \$17,561. Expenditure of \$1,000 for coffee cart. Current balance is \$16,561.
    - ii. \$8,881 have been transferred the Senior Lock-In account.
    - iii. PSO will fund a speaker for the students this schoolyear.
  - e. Class rep reports
    - i. Freshmen: Denise Thomas shared they're getting ready to do the banner.
    - ii. Sophomores: Jill Rubarth had nothing to report.
    - iii. Juniors: Nancy Nadolsky is meeting tonight about Coffee House.
    - iv. Seniors: Peggy Pawson needs more volunteers and committee chairs for Lock In.
    - v. Events Committee: Nothing to report
    - vi. Dance Chaperones: Bridget Hanson discussed Homecoming Dance. Many bandaids were distributed. She will update the procedural binder in light of COVID guidelines. Amy Gencarelli suggested PSO donate snacks and flip-flops for future dances. Mr. Trudel confirmed that the school will provide water bottles (not water in cups) moving forward.
- 5. Business at hand None
- 6. Open floor questions
  - a. A parent asked whether the school would organize "Faith in Action" service opportunities.
  - b. Erika Laszlo shared information about the Elementary School's Holiday Boutique on 11/6/21.
  - c. Parents shared information about Festival of Trees and Miracle League of Plymouth service opportunities.
- 7. Raffle Winners were selected: Amy Gencarelli, Elise Englert, and Kate Olson Nicholl.
- 8. Meeting closed at 8:02pm, with prayer led by Erika Laszlo